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Can you please direct me to the ODOT pre-approved list for the Advanced Speed Ahead Information System (ASAIS)?

Question Submitted: 4/10/2007

The location of the requested Pre-Approved list is found at the following site: www.dot.state.oh.us under Materials 

Management, Approved List, S1096, Smart Traffic Information Systems.

1Question Number:

 REF 95. SPECIAL - MISC: ASAIS SYSTEM SET UPTHE SPEC NOTE SAYS "THE ASAIS SHALL UTILIZE A NUMBER OF 
SENSORS AS DETERMINED BY THE SYSTEM MANUFACTURER TO ACCURATELY MEASURE REAL TIME OPERATING 
SPEEDS."  WHERE ARE THE SPEEDS SUPPOSED TO BE MEASURED.  THE MESSAGE SIGNS ARE ON THE NORWOOD 
LATERAL NEAR I-75.  ARE THE SPEEDS TO BE MEASURED ON I-75? NB? SB?  ANY PARTICULAR DISTANCE 
UPSTREAM?

Question Submitted: 4/16/2007

The sensors will go on SR562 prior to the ramps.  It is just for westbound SR562.  As stated in the note the number 
of sensors will be dictated by the manufacturer.   We would be looking at sensors from SR4 to IR75 on westbound 

SR562.

2Question Number:

  REF 95. SPECIAL - MISC: ASAIS SYSTEM SET UPTHE PLAN NOTES READ LIKE THIS IS A PERMANENT 
INSTALLATION, HOWEVER, THE BID ITEM IS FOR 3 MONTHS.  WILL THIS INSTALLATION BE REMOVED AFTER 3 
MONTHS?  IS TECHNICAL SUPPORT ONLY REQUIRED FOR 3 MONTHS?

Question Submitted: 4/16/2007

This is a permanent installation..the asais system setup note as stated is for 'the system field calibration, setup, and 

calibration on a per month basis."  The note states that a quantity of three months has been carried to the general 

summary.

3Question Number:

 Plan sheet 11, Permitted Lane Closure Times note.The website address does not work.  What is the correct site address?

Question Submitted: 4/17/2007 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


